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CITATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PENALTY 
 
We believe that you violated the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.) 
(AWA), as described below.  
 
Date of Alleged Violation: On or about November 18, and December 18, 
2018y 21, 2019 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.38(f)(1) Handling. Handling of all animals shall be done as 
expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, 
overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical harm, or 
unnecessary discomfort. 
 You failed to properly handle an animal at your facility to not 

cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, 
physical harm or unnecessary discomfort. 
 
Identified during the May 21, 2019 inspection, there were two 
incidents of non-reparable orthopedic injuries to non-human 
primates were identified and attributed to improper handling 
procedures being a factor in causing the injuries. 
 

 
Date of Alleged Violation: On or about March 18, 2020 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.38(f)(1) Handling. Handling of all animals shall be done as 
expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, 
overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical harm, or 
unnecessary discomfort. 
 You failed to properly handle an animal at your facility to not 

cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, 
physical harm or unnecessary discomfort. 
 
Identified during the July 19, 2021 inspection, a male macaque 
suffered a femur fracture attributed to improper handling.  The 
animal was humanely euthanized. 
 

 
Date of Alleged Violation: September 23, 2021 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.38(f)(1) Handling. Handling of all animals shall be done as 
expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, 
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overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical harm, or 
unnecessary discomfort. 
 You failed to properly handle an animal at your facility to not 

cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, 
physical harm or unnecessary discomfort. 
 
Identified during the November 19, 2021 inspection, a male 
macaque sustained a right arm fracture while being handled for 
observations and weighing.  An improper step in handling was 
found to be the cause of the incident. 
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: December 1, 2021 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.38(f)(1) Handling. Handling of all animals shall be done as 
expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, 
overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical harm, or 
unnecessary discomfort. 
 You failed to properly handle an animal at your facility to not cause 

trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical 
harm or unnecessary discomfort. 
 
Identified during the February 23, 2022 inspection, a macaque 
sustained a left humerus fracture.  The injury was identified and 
reported, and the animal was treated.  
 

   Date of Alleged Violation: September 23, 2022 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.33(b)(3) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care This 
regulation allows for daily observations to be conducted by someone other than 
the attending veterinarian providing that timely and accurate information on 
problems of animal health, behavior, and well-being is conveyed to the 
attending veterinarian. 
 You failed to convey timely and accurate information as to the health 

of an animal to the attending veterinarian as stated in Veterinary Care 
Standard Operating Procedure (SOP).  
 
Identified during the March 28, 2023 inspection, an animal care 
technician identified that a macaque was lethargic and dehydrated 
and immediately notified the Attending Veterinarian. The macaque 
was received treatment, but it was euthanized.  A review of the 
records indicate that the macaque had loose/watery feces in the 
months of July, August, and September.  The Veterinary Care SOP 
states that if loose stool is identified over the course of two days, the 
veterinarian should be notified.  Loose or watery feces was noted in 
the macaque’s medial record on July 17, 2022 and July 18, 2022, but 
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there was no record of communicating this to the Attending 
Veterinarian.   
 

    
The penalty for the alleged violation(s) described above is $9,000. 
  




